Summary of Minutes PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE November 29, 2022 5:30 p.m.

Chairman Dondorfer called the meeting to order at 7:44 p.m.

<u>MEMBERS PRESENT</u> :	Paul Dondorfer (Chair), Richard B. Milne (Vice Chair), Robert Colby, Sean M. Delehanty, Kirk Morris, Maria Vecchio (RMM), William Burgess, Susan Hughes-Smith
MEMBERS ABSENT:	Carolyn Delvecchio Hoffman (Excused)
OTHER LEGISLATORS PRESENT:	Albert Blankley
<u>ADMINISTRATION PRESENT</u> :	Jeff McCann (Deputy County Executive), Adrienne Green (Legislative Liaison), Robert Franklin (CFO), John Bringewatt (County Attorney), Dawn Staub (Administrator, District Attorney's Office), Richard Tantalo (Director Public Safety), Jennifer Curley (MCSO), Eric Tiefke (Acting Public Defender), Michael Fowler (Commander, MCSO), Tim Henry (Public Safety)
<u>PRESENTATION:</u>	Robert Franklin, Chief Financial Officer, Proposed 2023 Monroe County Budget, as it pertained to the Public Safety Committee. A brief question and answer period followed the presentation.
<u>PUBLIC FORUM</u> :	There were no speakers.
<u>APPROVAL OF MINUTES</u> :	The minutes of September 28, 2022 and were approved as submitted.

NEW BUSINESS:

22-0406 - <u>Acceptance of a Grant from New York State Division of Homeland Security and</u> Emergency Services for the FY2020 Explosive Detection Canine Team Grant <u>Program (Enhancement)</u> - County Executive Adam J. Bello

<u>MOVED</u> by Legislator Milne, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Colby. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 8-0 (Legislator Vecchio Declared Her Interest Prior to the Vote.)

22-0407 - Acceptance of a Grant from New York State Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Services for the FY2020 Bomb Squad Initiative Grant Program/Homeland Security's State Homeland Security Program (Office of the Sheriff) - County Executive Adam J. Bello

<u>MOVED</u> by Legislator Colby, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Morris. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 8-0 (Legislator Vecchio Declared Her Interest Prior to the Vote.) 22-0408 - <u>Authorize a Contract with the Good News Jail and Prison Ministry for Staff to</u> <u>Provide Non-Denominational Counseling and Programs for the Incarcerated</u> <u>Persons at the Monroe County Jail and Monroe Correctional Facility</u> - County Executive Adam J. Bello

<u>MOVED</u> by Legislator Morris, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Delehanty. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 8-0 (Legislator Vecchio Declared Her Interest Prior to the Vote.)

22-0409 -Authorize a Contract with PrimeCare Medical of New York, Inc. for Incarcerated
Persons Medical and Mental Health Care - County Executive Adam J. Bello

<u>MOVED</u> by Legislator Delehanty, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Milne. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 8-0 (Legislator Vecchio Declared Her Interest Prior to the Vote.)

22-0410 - <u>Acceptance of a Grant from the New York State Office of Indigent Legal Services</u> for the Offices of the Public Defender and the Conflict Defender for the Provision of Indigent Legal Services - County Executive Adam J. Bello

<u>MOVED</u> by Legislator Milne, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Colby. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 8-0

22-0411 - <u>Acceptance of a Grant from the New York State STOP-DWI Foundation, Inc. for</u> <u>DWI High Visibility Engagement Campaign Enforcement and Authorize</u> <u>Agreements with Nine Municipalities and Two State Entities</u> - County Executive Adam J. Bello

<u>MOVED</u> by Legislator Colby, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Morris. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 8-0 (Legislator Vecchio Declared Her Interest Prior to the Vote.)

22-0412 - <u>Authorize a Contract with Richard J. Watts, Inc. for Continuing Development and</u> <u>Sustainment of the County's Radiological Emergency Preparedness Program</u> -County Executive Adam J. Bello

<u>MOVED</u> by Legislator Morris, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Delehanty. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 8-0

22-0413 - <u>Authorize an Intermunicipal Agreement with the City of Rochester for a Firearms</u> <u>Instructor</u> - County Executive Adam J. Bello

<u>MOVED</u> by Legislator Delehanty, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Milne. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 8-0 (*Chairman Dondorfer Declared His Interest Prior to the Vote.*)

22-0415 - <u>Authorize a Contract with BusPatrol America, LLC to Provide and Implement a</u> <u>Comprehensive School Bus Stop Program</u> - County Executive Adam J. Bello

<u>MOVED</u> by Legislator Milne, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Colby. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 8-0 22-0417 - <u>Authorize an Intermunicipal Agreement with Ontario County for the Coordination</u> of the Counties' Radio Systems and the Placement and Operation of New <u>Interoperable Communications Equipment</u> - County Executive Adam J. Bello

<u>MOVED</u> by Legislator Colby, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Morris. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 8-0

22-0428 - <u>Acceptance of a Grant from the New York State Division of Homeland Security</u> and Emergency Services for the FY2022 Targeted Violence and Terrorism <u>Prevention Grant Program</u> - As a Matter of Importance - County Executive Adam J. Bello

<u>MOVED</u> by Legislator Morris, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Delehanty. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 8-0

OTHER MATTERS:

ADJOURNMENT:

There being no other matters, Chairman Dondorfer adjourned the meeting at 9:05 p.m.

The next Public Safety Meeting will be held on Tuesday, December 20, 2022 at 5:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Frank Keophetlasy Deputy Clerk of the Legislature